

RE: Meeting Today

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "King, Carolyn" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 13:24:12 -0500

Fantastic, see you soon!

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: King, Carolyn <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 1:22 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Meeting Today

No problem at all! We have wiggle room on the backend.

Carolyn Amirpashaie King
Chief of Staff

Congressman Rob Wittman (VA-01)
(b)(6)

On Feb 26, 2025, at 1:08 PM, Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b) wrote:

He is still in the Cabinet Meeting. I don't want to waste the Congressman's time, it is hard to say when they will get out since they began so late. It is already running over time. Let me know what you are thinking. Happy to begin this meeting with out staff while we are waiting on Director Vought(?).

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: King, Carolyn <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 12:53 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Miranda, Nicolle <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Meeting Today

On our way

Carolyn Amirpashaie King
Chief of Staff

Congressman Rob Wittman (VA-01)

(b)(6)

On Feb 26, 2025, at 12:50 PM, Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB

<(b)(6)> wrote:

Hi Nicolle,

They are still in the Cabinet meeting and just kicked press out. I would imagine another 30-45 minutes.

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Miranda, Nicolle <(b)(6)>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 11:45 AM

To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; King, Carolyn <(b)(6)>

Subject: Re: Meeting Today

Hi Brittany,

Thank you for letting us know. If you could keep us updated and let us know by 12:45pm that would be great.

Thank you,

Nicolle Miranda

Director of Operations

Office of Congressman Rob Wittman (VA-01)

(b)(6) House Office Building | Washington, D.C. 20515

<https://wittman.house.gov/>

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 11:41 AM
To: Miranda, Nicolle <(b)(6)>; King, Carolyn <(b)(6)>
Subject: Meeting Today

Good Morning Ladies,

Since Rep. Wittman is coming from the Hill, it is my recommendation that you leave at 12:45pm today. With that being said, this Cabinet meeting was supposed to start at 11am, but still waiting on POTUS. Is there a time you would like to know by if it looks like the Cabinet Meeting will run over time? I apologize for wishy washy answers!

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)